IN 1HE COUK UF GENERAL DEDSIUND

SIAIL UF SUUIH CAKULINA
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON . _
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016-08-!0—001;83 7@

SHAKUR A MUHAIMIN AIW: 2015A10102046 2«: J/ TIES
AKA: Shakur A. Muhaimin, Shakur Muhaimin Date of Offense: 1012372015 & %W@@EVED
Race: Black/African Amcrican i Sex: M S.C. Code §: gg}.?-OJHQB)jl) i
DOB: SS#: CDR Codc #: Yy
Address: JUN 1 7 Zﬁ‘iﬁ
City, State, Zip: Charleston, SC 29418-5673 SENTENCE SHEET
DI " SID# SC00066207 : ol GOU[’T of Appeals

*CDL Yes 1O No 1 CMV, Yes, O No O Hazmat Yes O No O

In disposition of the said indictipent comes now the DN\endant who was 0 CONVICTED OF or 4 LEADS ) .
TO: Poss Meth/Crack Ist o -
- In violation of § 44-53-0375(A) of the S.C. Code of Kaws, bearing CDR Code # 3009
kNON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS CJ Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
4 (CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
The ¢ y As indicted, /A/Lcsscr Included OfTense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The p E/ egotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.

Wi/l(oul Negotiations or Recommendation,

; | 17241 — 101103
Burns Mal cW, WW SC Bar # efendan Alférney for\gifc/ndan SC Bar #
<
REFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ${_State Department of Corrections O /County Detetitklon %egnter,
for a determinXe term of 2 days/month Y.y ) unigr\the Youthful Offgnder Act not to exceed ~—~—— years
and/or\o pay a flge of 5= ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of § s=—=<—) plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for 4
monthgfyears-a#fl subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are in dted by reference.

ONCURRENT or  [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ] Ollo = G5 S— (O— (€ 7~
The Defendant is to be given credit for tin">served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections. (

[J The Defendant is to be placed on Central Régistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
00 RESTITUTION: O Deferred 0O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May scrve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counscling .
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing ———
§14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly

§14-1-211 (A)1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s100.000  pms.ors Beginning

§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3 $ Paid to Public Defender Fund

§56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) $12 $

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Dei/Prob) $500 $

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s. 26.006
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s150 .00

§30-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel.
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 $ R §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 10 County (il paid in installments) $ S__ | during probation.
TOTAL $. 724
. , Presiding Judge: —_
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: (Y
Court Reporter: D eiNnise. OAAA 0 AQ.SV Sentence Date: @ [ @ , (p
o l .
ATTEST: ATRUE COPY

SCCA217(03/2011)
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BMW/0310205 DOCKET NO. 2016-GS-10-00178
WITNESSES -

The State of South Carolina

North Charleston Police Department
: County of Charleston

PR
o oot

AGENCY CASE NUMBER
o % 4 32015-032250

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIQNS

FILED

1/20/2016 8:45:54 AM

JULIE J. ARMSTRONG

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
JANUARY TERM 2016
2015A1010204672
DATE OF ARREST
10/23/2015 THE STATE
VS.
SHAKUR A MUHAIMIN
B/M DOB
- JAE 6 2016
VERDICT .
Indictment for
POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO
DISTRIBUTE CRACK COCAINE
_ : © . SCCode: § 44-5320375(B)(1)
Foreperson of Pettt Jury . E . CDR Code: 3014

Date:

CLERK OF COURT

ATTEST: ATRUE COPY
] ARMSTRONG (SEAL)

JULIE,




v ARREST WARRANT
—& ' STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of
Charleston
THE STATE
against
Shakur A Muhaimin
Address: - T
_Charleston, SC 29418-5673
' — —
Phone: . SSN:
Sex; _M_ Race: B ‘Height: 5 1 l_ Weight: 165
DLState: °gr . DL# )
DOB: Agency ORI#: SC0100800

Prosecuting Agency: ~ .North Charleston Police Department
Proseculing Officer. - Officer Tilton - 0963
o#fense: Drugs / Manufacture, distribution, etc. of cocaine

Form Approved by

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL S, Atomey Genera
K] County [ Muriciatiyot ) AFFIDAVIT BRI+ T
Charleston ) . e .
Personally appeared before me the affant  Officer Tilton / v K N who
being duly swom deposes and says that defendent Shakur/A Muhaimin 4 i

did within this county and state on oraboul  [()/23/2015 vidlate the criminal faws of the

State of Scuth Caralina (or ordinance of County/
in the following particulars:

D Municipality of Charleston )

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drygs / Manufacture, distribution, etc. of cocaine basc, st

| further state that there is probable cause to believaA that .the defendant named above did commil
lhe cime set forth and thal probable cause is based on the following facts:

SEE ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT

ORIGINAL

base, Ist
Offense Code: 3014
Code/Ordinance Sec:  44-53-0375 (B) (1 Signature of Affant
s wanant = omhe STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) - 4
Ci ! Municipality of g i
D ounty D unicipality o E - County/ D Municipality of ) AffiantsAddress 2500 City Hall Lane
: . . The accused North Charleston, SC 29406-.
is to be aresied and brought before me to be Charleston Affiant's Telephone
dealt with according to the law.
w5 ARREST WARRANT
‘Signature of Judge
" Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds lo believe thal
RETURN W S
A copy of this arrest wamant was delivered to on orsbout  10/23/2015 . Shakur A Muhaimin
defendant did violate the criminal faws of the State of South Carolina {or ordinance of .
on E County/ D Municipality of Charleston ) &s set forth befow:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / Manufacture, distribution, ctc. of cocaine base, [st
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrést the said defendant and bring him or
T Signatume of ConslavlelLaw Enlarcament Ofear her before me forthwith to be deait with according to law. A copy of this Amrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, ar as
soon thereafter as is icabli
. Swom to and subscribed befcre me )
RETURN WARRANT T(.). oa 10/24/2015 )
General Sessions . Judge's Address 995 Morrison Drive
Charleston County Judicial Center (((7\4 81 ) Charleston, SC 29403-
100 Broad Street, Suite 106 naiurg ol b e 6 Judge's Telephone  (843)724-6719
Charleston, SC 29401 JonniférB Mecoy | ) : -
. 4 Judge Code: 7317 } Issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ATTEST: ATRUE COFx
ARMSTRONG (SEAL)

ML




IN I'HE COUKI UF GENEKAL SESSIUNY

SIATE UF SUUIH CARULINA
g'g\UTTET\),S.OF CHARLESTON , INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016-GS-10-00182

SHAKUR A MUHAIMIN A/W: 2014A1021001199
AKA: Shakur A. Muhaimin, Shakur Muhaimin Datc of Offense: 08/27/2014
Race: Black/African American Sex: M S.C. Code §: 44-53-0375(B)(1)
DOB: SS# CDR Code #: 3014
Address
City, State, Zip: Charleston, SC 29418-5673 SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID# SC00066207 . .
*CDL Yes 0 No OO CMV Yes I No [ Hazmat Yes O No O

O CONVICTED OF or LEADS

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendanf who was
TO: Dist/PWID/Manuf Crack Ist {; O -t
aring CDR Codc # 3014

In violation of § 44-53-0375(B)(1) of the*S.C. Code ol’Lg;&
}g(\ WIOLENT  [O'VIOLENT  [J SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 0 §17-25-45
| (CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)

The ch rgé iszﬁm indicted, ,Mcsser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

Withqut Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, O Rgzommendation by the State.

101103

) ’ A1t Dofendant SC Bar #
’ M‘a—oﬁ
N State Department of Corrections [ ’ ty Detention Center,

! 17241
Burns Malghg Wettnore, JASt. Sollcitor  SC Bar #

WHEREFORB, the Defendant js committed to the

for a deferminaté\erm of é days/months{ U undgr the Youthful Offepder Act not to exceed ——— years
andjbr 4 of $—————— provided that upotTihe service of %t/ days/months/years and or payment
of§_ | » plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for 1ﬁ

months d gubject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or  [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on;_& 01C =G S = 10— | F§
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections. { [ d%
UJ The Defendant is to be placed on Centr: Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fec: $ —____ days/hours Public Scrvice Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [J
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counscling m
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohal Testing ﬂ -
§14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/morthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ \Q( ) . QO pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)Q)DUIL Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) $12
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $ Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 s$500.00
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 $ O
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ 16 0.0

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vchicle Assessment) $40/¢a $ }X Appointed PD or appointed other counsel.
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 $ S . (I) §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 1o County (if paid in installments) $ $ Y during probation. ~
- - TOTAL L) Y
. C| ot Cont - . . Presiding Judge: ) -
- Clerk of Court/Deputy Glerk: Judge Code: 2128 -~V UV
. Court Reporter: E )PV\\ [2] Q.A A 0 Y Sentence Date: - [ I Q , /@
T

ATTEST: ATRUE COPY
JULIE J ARMSR éSEAL)
® g A

SCCA217(0372011)
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BMW/0310472 'DOCKET NO. 2016-GS-10-00182
WITNESSES R

The State of South Carolina
North Charleston Police Department ~ ='#

g e - . County of Charleston
___ AGENCY CASE NUMBER FILED
| 2014-029469 1/20/2016 8:45:54 AM
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS JULIE J. ARMSTRONG
| ARREST WARRANT NUMBER CLERK OF COURT
| JANUARY TERM 2016
2014A1021001199
DATE OF ARREST
10/23/2015 THE STATE
Vs.
SHAKUR A MUHAIMIN
B/M DOB

VERDICT . .
Indictment for
DISTRIBUTION OF CRACK COCAINE
. -SC Code: § 44-53-0375(B)(1)
CDR Code: 3014
Foreperson of Pettl Jury :

Date:

R R I T o I A T

ATTEST ATRUE COFY
Ju ARMSTR NG (SEAL)

By



T .1' ARREST WARRANT

. 5 2014A1021001199

-~ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

" County/ Municipality of
(]

North Charleston
2014029489 THE STATE
against
Shakur A Muhaimin
Address: ' >
North Charleston, SC 29418-
Phaone: SSN:
Sex. M Race: _B Heioht: 9 _9 Waeight: 165
DLStte S _ DL# \
DO8: | h Agency ORI #

Prosecuting Agency: * :North Charleston Police Department

Prosecuting Officer: * Bill_Tilton # 202

Offense: - Distribution of Cocaine Base "Crack" 44-53-375(/
. Offense Code: 3009

Code/Ordinance Sec: ~ 44-53-375(A)

CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the
[} Municipatity of

This warrant is

D County/

. The accused
is to be amested’ and brought befors me o be
dealt with- according to the law.

(LS}
Signature of Judga
Date:
RETURN

A copy of this arrest wamant was delivered to

defendant _SHAK R Y AL I
o Leldi /255
- /é‘ Go
Signature o NSLal nioccoment Gificer
RETURN WARRANT TO:

North Charleston Municipal Court
2500 City Hall Lane
North Charleston, SC 29406

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, } o e

D County! Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Sease b \

North Charleston ‘. ' _

Personally appeared before me the affiant  RBilf Tilton # 174 - ‘ who
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Shakur A Muhaimin

did within this county and state on  O8/27/2014 - viclale the criminal laws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of . ounty/ Municipality o North Charleston )

in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Distribution of Cocaine Base "Crack" 44-53-375(A)

| further sltate that there is probable cause to befieve that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth end that probable cause is besed on the following facts:

OCA: 2014029469
CHARLESTON COUNTY

SEE ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT

Oﬁi@iﬁ 4 L

AG
—_—
Signature of Affiant ﬁ L\ #/7 y
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )] AfiantsAdaress 2500 City Hall Lane

North Charleston, SC 29405-
Affiant's Telephone  (843)554-5700

[] county Municipality of )

North Charleston

~—

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

reasonable grounds to befieve that

It appearing from the above affidavit that tpere are

on  08/27/2014 Shakur A Muhaimin

did violate the crminal laws of the Stale of South Carolina (or ordinance of

E] County/ Municipality of North Charleston ) as set forth below:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Distribution of Cocaine Base "Crack" 44-53-375(A)

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her befare me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Amest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of fts execution, or as
soon thereafter as Is practicable .

Sworn to and subscribed béfore me

on  12/01/2014

Samuél M. Coleman s
V

Signatura of suing Jud,
Judge Code: 004

North Charleston, SC 29419-
Judge's Telephone  (843)740-2601

Issuing Court: [:] Magistrate

)
)) Judge's Address 2500 City Hall Lane
)
)

Municipal [] Cireuit

ORIGINAL

a

- N oL

ATTEST: ATRUE COEY
LIE J ARMSTRONG

JULIE Y.,
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) BN 1 o
- ) VERIFICATION SUR 17 203

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )
Personally appeared before me the above-signed attorney, who being first duly

sworn, deposes and says that she has read the foregoing Request for Representation on
Appeal and knows the allegations contained therein are true, except as to those which may

be alleged to be upon information and belief and as to those she believes them to be true

SWORN to and subscribed before me

this(ﬂ

% T Y\PUBLIC FOR SOUTH CAROLINA

Moy %6
n

t .
%% gq'%%msswn Expires: ,/ _ﬁl /

~~/€

! % ’ﬁz ar
N & O
W El %(f:e%’f 7

5C Court of Appe. <



. PrROSECUTOR: _/

OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR
NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

INDICTMENT/WARRANT STATUS CHANGE FORM

(Ong Defendant and One Warrant/Indictment pegg@@ﬁ,}{ o

Gt Name: Shakur A Muhainiin Indictment #; 2016-GS-10-00179
o AL
Race: B Sex: M Wartant Number: 20,15A10150;§437Z
-Year of Birth: 1956

'  Disposition (Check One)
© ~ UDismissed (4A)

Nolle Prosequi (4B)

CRemanded (7)
Charge:

Municipal Court: -

M‘agistréte éouxt:-

- udge:

0O Failure to Appear

" . Trial/Plea Docket Wedk:

Date?

o ’ urng'Nalone ore, Ass. Solicitor
2o+ CODE: ~\—> [ py c

CLERK OF COURT[S DATE/TIME STAMP: | RECEIVED BY:

* _Que.st’g’ans_regafding, the reasonfor 3éi;§pésftiqzij=g71quld be directed 1o tIJé:Sé}icilar ’sQ[ﬁce

Defense Attorney: Annie E. Andrews




BMW/0310205
WITNESSES

North Charleston Police Department

4 -

DOCKET NO. 2016-GS-10-00179

i ae

The State of South Carolina

County of Charleston
AGENCY CASE NUMBER F I L E D
2015-032250 1/20/2016 8:45:54 AM
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS JULIE J. ARMSTRONG
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
F COURT
JANUARY TERM 2016 CLERK OF COU
2015A1010204673
DATE OF ARREST
10/23/2015 THE STATE
[;E:)"{"i OF E,L N’E?mm( VS.
SHAKUR A MUHAIMIN
/éy B/M DOB
For, e{ son of Jury
ale; 6 2016
VERDICT .
Indictment for
POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO
DISTRIBUTE A CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE WITHIN Y2 MILE
PROXIMITY OF A SCHOOL
F oreperson of Petit Jury . . o
Date: SC Code: § 44-53-0445(A)
CDR Code: 0107
ATTEST: A TRUE COPY

(SEAL)




9‘ ARREST WARRANT

- 2015A1010204673

: STATE OF SOUTH GAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of N

Charleston

THE STATE
against

Shakur A Muhaimin
| Address: ]

Charleston, SC 255 18-5673

Phone: _ m
Sex:. M Race: B Heightt 5 11 Weight
DLStale: Q¢  DL#.
DOB: ¢ Agercy ORI # SC0100800
Prosecufing Agency: North Charleston Police Department
Prosecuting Officer: . Officer Tilton - 0963 -
Ofense: Drugs / Distribute, sell, manuf or pwid, of cont.
) sub., near schoo!
Offense Code: ~ 0107
CodefOrdinance Sec: *44-53-0445(A)
'S waram 1S . ™ he
D Countyl * D Municipality of
* . . The accused

is 1o be amested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to the law:

165

(LS.

Signature of Judge

Date:

RETURN
A copy of this amest wamant was delivered to
defendant
on

) Ey T

RETURN WARRANT TO:

’ General Sessions
Charleston County Judicial Center
100 Broad Street, Suite 106
Charleston, SC 29401

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL ;o‘v:mam\;og :7:. "
K] County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT AT
Charleston ) / _—

. . .t L]
Personally appeared before me the afiant  Officer Tilton / /  — BRI who
Eaing duly sworn deposes and says lhat defendant Shakuré\ tv{uhaimin .
did within this county and state on orabout 10/23/20135 violate the cnminal Taws ofthe

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ Charleston - )

in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Dryps / Distribute, scll, manuf. or pwid, of cont. sub., near school

D Munigipality of

| luther state that there Is probable cause to believe thal the defendant named above did commil
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facls: :

SEE ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT

Signature of Affiant
_éTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ) y - .
E] County/ D Municipality of ) Affiants Address 2500 City Hall Lane
) North Charleston, SC 29406-
Charleston Affiant's Telephone . .

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that .

on orabout 10/23/2015 defendant  Shakur A Muhaimin
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or erdinance of
K] County/ D Municipality of Charleston

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / Distribute, sell, manuf. or pwid, of cont. sub., near school

} as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to Iaw A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, of as
soon thereafter as is practicable -

Sworn 10 and subscribed before me )

on 10/24/2015

) Judge's Address 995 Morrison Drive
Ls) ) Charleston, SC 29403-
) Judge’'s Telephone  (843)724-6719
Issuing Court: Magistrate

ORIGINAL

[:] Municipal

.ORIGINAL

D Circuit

ORIGINAL

Judge Code: 7317 )
- ORIGINAL

RECEIVED
JUN 17 2018

g Court of Appeals




